
 

 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

Memo 

 
To:  District & Club Secretaries 

C.C.  BQ Board Directors 

From:   Brett Wilkie - CEO 

Date:  Wednesday 8th March 2023 

Re:  Amalgamation Date        Ref: 23/006 

 

 
Bowls Queensland is currently updating the club records to reflect amalgamation dates between the mens 
and ladies clubs and require your assistance in compiling this data. 
 
Regardless of whether your club is amalgamated would you please complete the form below and return to 
Bowls Queensland by Friday 31 March 2023.   
 
If your club has not provided Bowls Queensland with a copy of its latest constitution could you please do so 
when returning this form. 
 
Your co-operation and assistance is greatly appreciated. 

 
 
Brett Wilkie 
CEO 

 

Club Amalgamation  
 
Club Name: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
District: _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Club Amalgamated: Yes□  No□   Date of Amalgamation: ___ / ___ / ___   Constitution Enclosed: Yes □  No□    

 
Secretary: ___________________________  Signed: ________________________  Dated: _____/_____/_____  
                  Please Print Name 

 
To be returned to Bowls Queensland by Friday 31st March 2023 


